ULCEBY PARISH COUNCIL

Notice of a 'zoom' meeting of Ulceby Parish Council – Monday 18th January 2021

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Ulceby Parish Council will be held on **Monday 18th January 2021** at 7.00pm.

Dated : 11th January 2021

K E Pickering-Clerk to the parish council.

To : Each member of Ulceby Parish Council N.L.C Member Councillors - Cllr(s) Clark, Hannigan and Wells. Parish Notice Boards.

PLEASE CONTACT THE CLERK FOR LOG IN DETAILS adair1@btinternet.com

PUBLIC FORUM

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for absence

- 2. Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the Monthly Parish Council Meeting held on 16th November 2020

4. Funding of new playground facility within the Village Hall Grounds.

- a) To give consideration to providing the shortfall in funds required to complete this project $\pounds 14,027.60$
- S106 money available, which is eligible to be used for this project $\pounds 13,629.00$

4. Clerks Updates

- a) Abbey Road Odour update. Clerk invited M Moore to attend this zoom meeting.
- b) Waste bins Brocklesby Road and Abbey Road ordered, awaiting delivery.
- c) Emergency Plan update.
- d) Radar Speed Sign(fixed to lamp post) information received from Thornton Curtis Parish Council
- e) Pavements scrapped back and repairs update.
- f) Highway Verge Mowing To confirm that N.L.C will provide funding for highway verge mowing (within the 30mph limit) for 2021 and that Nettleton Mowing Services will undertake this mowing service for 2021. A tender procedure will be undertaken in September 2021 for the following year.
- g) Councillors attending meetings to discuss the absence of councillors due to meetings being held by zoom(end of 6 month dispensation period has been reached) and agree further dispensation or ask councillors to attempt to attend meetings by zoom.

- 5. **Planning Applications -** Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications.
 - a) Application PA/2020/1966 Application for a lawful development certificate for the existing use of a timber store/office building as an ancillary residential annexe la Domaine, Spruce lane, Ulceby.

6. Finance

- a) Accounts for payment and Income received circulated list.
- b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet to be circulated with minutes
- c) To give consideration to and to set the precept for the financial year 2021/22.

7. Police Matters :

- a) Community Speed Watch update
- b) NATS meeting remote meeting still to be arranged.

8. North Lincolnshire Council Matters:

- a) Reports from N.L.C representatives.
- b) Road Safety : Any updates to receive:
 - i. Pedestrian crossing any update to receive.
 - ii. Meeting with Salfina/excessive hgv's travelling through the village any update from Cllr R Hannigan.
 - iii. Parking in the layby at the co-op store update
- c) Resurfacing of Abbey Road, Croxton Road and last stretch of road down Skitter Hill to railway response from M Johnson.
- d) New matters to report.
- 9. Correspondence circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

10. Environmental and Village issues

- a) Parish Pump area(Coronation Road) update
- b) Mowing at the Church yard To receive the quotation from Barton Mowing Services for mowing at the church yard for 2021 and agree his services for this year. N.B No price increases for 2021.
- c) Village Seat survey report circulated. To receive suggestions for locations for further seats in the village.
- d) Spring In Bloom 2021 community grant available for spring planting approximately £250/parish. To receive suggestions for this grant.
- e) Inconsiderate parking/obstruction of pavements discuss.
- f) New matters to report

11. Agenda items for next month's meeting.

12. Date of next meeting – Monday 15th February 2021